From: Nicola Cox

To: Nick Cox

Cc: Victoria Butler

Subject: FW: CONSUMER INQUIRY - FRANK STARNELLA - ELECTIONS CYBER FRAUD POSITION
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 5:15:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Nick,

Just sending this as an FYl in case you are involved with the hiring for the new investigator positions
for the new Office of Election Crimes and Security. | know some positions will be in SWP but not
sure if they are all attorney positions. This is an inquiry from one of our Senior vs Crime volunteers
and he is interested in one of the new investigator positions. We have replied through the database
and directed him to contact the Dept of State and watch PF ads.

Active Correspondence - Job Inquiry

This was his inquiry:

Dear Madam Attorney, General Ashley Moody,

My name is Frank Starnella. | am a retired NYPD Detective. Recently, | was awarded by your office the
Volunteer Super Senior Sleuth Region One Award. | am very much interested in becoming an
Investigator for the newly created Florida Office of Election Fraud Crimes & Security as established by
your office and Governor Ron DeSantis. | have already registered with the People First website to keep
me updated on this new position to apply for it. Please advise me further with any other information | may
need to apply for this position accordingly. Thank you. Frank Starnella. Palm Beach Gardens, FL.
fstarnella@comcast.net.

Thanks,

Nicola Cox

Admin Manager & Division Director’s Assistant
Consumer Protection Division, Tampa

Tel.: (813) 287-7950

Direct: (813) 287-7202







From: Nick Cox

To: Nicola Cox

Cc: Victoria Butler

Subject: Re: CONSUMER INQUIRY - FRANK STARNELLA - ELECTIONS CYBER FRAUD POSITION
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 6:47:54 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Yeah, we only have the lawyers. All the investigators will be at D of State, so you were
right to send him there.

Thanks.... the other Nick. Lol

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Nicola Cox <Nicola.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 5:15:26 PM

To: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>

Cc: Victoria Butler <Victoria.Butler@myfloridalegal.com>

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









From: Kylie Mason

To: Nick Cox
Cc: Gerald Whitney Ray
Subject: FW: WKMG-TV inquiry (voter fraud prosecution)
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 1:25:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Nick, please see the request below. Thoughts on the following response?
DRAFT RESPONSE:

Our office is not involved with these cases. Please contact the Florida Office of Election Crimes and
Security for more information.

Hylie Mason
Deputy Communications Director |
Press Secretary

Office of the Attorney General Ashley Moody
Kvlie.Mason@MyFloridalegal.com
(850) 245-0150

PL-01, The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

vy

From: Mike Deforest <MDeforest@wkmg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Kylie Mason <Kylie.Mason@myfloridalegal.com>
Subject: WKMG-TV inquiry (voter fraud prosecution)

Good morning,

We are working on a story related to Floridians who may have cast multiple ballots in the 2020
general election.

In mid-to-late 2021, the Department of State received a series of emails from an anonymous tipster
using the pseudonym “Totes Legit Votes” who used publicly-available voter rolls to identify 282
Floridians who may have cast second ballots in other states.

(Note - these tips began arriving one year before the creation of the new DOS Office of Election
Crimes and Security.)

Upon receiving the tips, it appears the DOS forwarded them to county-level Supervisors of Elections.
Many of those local SOEs then forwarded the tips to their local state attorneys. (In the most widely



5th

publicized case, those anonymous tips prompted the 5™ Circuit SAO to prosecute three residents of

The Villages for double voting.)

In other cases, it appears the SOEs reported their findings back to the Department of State.

My question for you: Is the Office of Statewide Prosecution currently prosecuting (or planning to
prosecute) any election-related crimes that directly stemmed from the 282 tips provided by that
particular anonymous tipster? (I can provide you a list of those 282 names if needed.)

My deadline for information is end-of-day Friday.

Sincerely,

Mike DeForest

Investigative Reporter, WKMG-TV News 6

4466 N. John Young Parkway

Orlando, Florida 32804

Direct: 407-521-1344
News Desk: 407-521-1323

mdeforest@wkmg.com
twitter.com/DeForestNews6
facebook.com/mikedeforestnews










From: Nick Cox

To: Kylie Mason
Cc: Gerald Whitney Ray
Subject: Re: WKMG-TV inquiry (voter fraud prosecution)
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 1:27:54 PM
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Good answer, yes maam.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kylie Mason <Kylie.Mason@myfloridalegal.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 1:25:41 PM

To: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>

Cc: Gerald Whitney Ray <Whitney.Ray@myfloridalegal.com>
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

Kylie.Mason@MyFloridalegal.com
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

publicized case, those anonymous tips prompted the Circuit SAO to prosecute three residents of

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









From: Becky Kring

To: Tammy Wade

Cc: Kym Oswald; Crystal Fukushima; Samantha Santana
Subject: Tammy/SWP -

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:08:00 PM
Attachments: Matthew Keane postal.pdf

Hi Tammy,

Checking with SWP in case you have info or prefer to handle the attached correspondence.

Palm Beach Elections Supervisor notified Boca Raton resident David Keane that his sig was forged on a
2021 casino constitutional amendment ballot initiative form. Mr. King asks the AG if the paid petition
circulator (Shuntrice King) will be prosecuted.

Double checking w/you in case this is an SWP issue. | found several articles in Jan & Feb say FDLE was
investigating "fraudulent signatures on pro-gambling petitions that have shown up at supervisors of
elections offices across Northwest Florida and the state." (Also found articles saying former Sec of State
forwarded the AG several forms and requested investigation, but didn’t see any follow up articles ...)

If not, can any SWP staff suggest if we should forward the complaint to FDLE and Dept of State? Is this
something that would fall under the new DOS Office of Election Crimes and Security?

Unfortunately, Mr. Keane didn’t provide his phone # or email address, so we’ll be writing him back snail
mail. Thanks in advance...

Becky Kring/3858

Office of Citizen Services

Florida Attorney General’s Office
PL-01, The Capitol

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
Phone: 850-414-3990

Toll-free in FL: 1-866-966-7226
Website: http://myfloridalegal.com/







Wendy Sartory Link

Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections
January 21, 2022

Matthew P. Keane PSU
8174 Copenhagen Way
Boca Raton FL 33434

Voter Registration Number:-

Dear Matthew P. Keane :

We are in the process of updating our voter records. In reviewing a petition you signed, we noted that your signature
was different than the one we currently have on file for you. We would like you to provide us with a current signature
to add to your Voter Registration Record. We use the signatures we have on record to verify your identity on petitions,
provisional ballots, and Vote-by-Mail ballots.

Florida Law requires you to use a Voter Registration Application to update your signature with us. See Florida Statutes,
Section 98.077(1). We have enclosed a Voter Registration Application and a return envelope for your convenience if you

would prefer to submit a paper application. Be sure to fill it out completely and sign it.

Thank you in advance for your response to this notification. If you have any questions, please contact our office at (561)
656-6200.

Sincerely,

Wty i sk

Wendy Sartory Link
Supervisor of Elections Palm Beach County

Enclosures
Petition Signature Update

240 South Military Trail, West Palm Beach, FL 33415 | Post Office Box 22309, West Palm Beach, FL 33416
Telephone: 561.656.6200 | Fax Number: 561.656.6287 | www.votepalmbeach.gov




HOLYH NOILLIL3d 22/2011L.0 :D3 82. '8
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CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDIENT INITIATIVE PETITION Form - PAID PETITION CIRCULATOR |

Amendment Information :
Ballot Tithe: Alithorizes aporia and evant bating; it betlng ravwenues are laked, laxes m.sl supslement mh
ecducalion, 1

Bellot Summary:  authosizes sperts and event betting uder Fkorida law at professioral spors venues and pari- |
mm:mmmmmmmn\sramwmummn
onine sporis betling, and by Malive Amrerican vibes a Flerids gaming compaet, only for |
persars: age 31 years or ober, Riguires legiskilive ac§on 1o regulate spors being, Legisature
may tax feven.es, and all such laxes afe ri=quired ke suppemant the Educstional i

Enhancement Trust Fung, [

|

Soe sopaiate document for the FUll baxt of the praposed constiludional sxendmentd. |
Date Appraves _06/23:2C21 Serial Number ___ 2313 "'“““" [ {] ﬂ'

Sponsor’s Infarmation {Resw / ol compleled aetition firms s the sedress belom) '
Name:  Floriea Ed.ication Ghampons ‘

Address. PO Box 1753 Tullshussee, FL 32202 [

Voter's Information
L am a *eglererad voler of Morida and mmw1mmmmqmmummmmmﬁmut
tz Flotida Conslitution o the balist  the general clostion, i

Neme-Last Moo e Fes_Mad b oo raiddie £

Address _ &Y T fc,‘l“‘rn honee u«:a-..n‘r

cﬂ? (‘;mr- Quﬁ‘k'r_\u A [‘-L ‘-zp 5 E_tL:-; Lf cnunty —QE\&M'—’."

|| Usrair my votnr registalion rcam i this addrass. jchoc s

RegistrationMo.{ | [ [ [ [T I [ ] o vaeotsimn [Z[5):[FTx]¢ [Iolul4]
redacted per 97.0585

Signature ___ Oatesignea | )5 |¢[3[y ¢ [Zlal=]?]

|

Petition Cireulator's Information T iﬁllﬂ (7]

Vs peilion s foormn s early 1o e cltculistend st ouliestenl 2y @ P pestilinn wiicatteor
Aber e No:2r SignE the 1, tha sirculator musl comp ete the afl gavk belovs, |

Paid Petition Circulmors Affigaviy
Name shuntice King Circuiazor's Kurrber 32831
Actresz 3536 Saint Mwy's Ry 08 Counius, GA 31808

By my signatara telow, a5 petitlon circustar, | verity ihat the petiion was signed In mw pressrce. Under penalties ol
perry, | declaro that | haye read the forgoing Petilion Circutator's affidasi: and the facts siated in 't are rus.

|
|

M- redacted per 97.0585 = "= [TT&]- @] BRI

Atfention

< Thisiorm beconws 4 public Fotord unse filed wilh The Suderisor of Flecions,
- Ris o 128f degree miademaanor lo <nowirgly sign Ihe sama patition mere thar once. '§404.188, F3]
= Arimprozerly completed fom will not be validated.

DS-DE 1558 [10-2021) A1E 2,002, Aa, Admin. Co
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From: Tammy Wade

To: Nick Cox

Subject: FW: Tammy/SWP -

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: Matthew Keane postal.pdf

How should I ask CS to handle this?

Tammy Wade, CPM

Executive Director

Florida Attorney General
Office of Statewide Prosecution

From: Becky Kring <Becky.Kring@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Tammy Wade <Tammy.Wade@myfloridalegal.com>

Cc: Kym Oswald <Kym.Oswald@myfloridalegal.com>; Crystal Fukushima
<Crystal.Fukushima@myfloridalegal.com>; Samantha Santana
<Samantha.Santana@myfloridalegal.com>

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
Subject: fyi forwarding to FDLE - FW: Tammy/SWP -

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:08:00 PM
Attachments: Matthew Keane postal.pdf

Hi Tammy, just an FYI — until you’re back in the office and have a chance to review this, we’re going
to forward a copy to FDLE.

I’'m not responding to Mr. Keane at this time, in case there’s more info behind the scenes — will wait
for feedback from SWP (or FDLE). Thanks! Becky/3858

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
Subject: RE: Tammy/SWP -
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:35:24 PM

Yes, forward to the elections security office. Thanks

From: Tammy Wade <Tammy.Wade@myfloridalegal.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 10:02 AM

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
elections offices across Northwest Florida and the state.” (Also found articles saying former Sec of State
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

To: Becky Kring
Subject: Fwd: Tammy/SWP -
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:47:41 PM

Please see response from nick below. Thx

Tammy Wade

Executive Director

Office of Statewide Prosecution
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:35:21 PM

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
mail. Thanks in advance..

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

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:52:00 PM

Okay, thanks. | already emailed FDLE but will let them know we’re forwarding to Office of Election
Crimes and Security.
Thx Tammy! Bec/3858

From: Tammy Wade <Tammy.Wade@myfloridalegal.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Becky Kring <Becky.Kring@myfloridalegal.com>
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

To: Tammy Wade; Nick Cox

Cc: Kym Oswald

Subject: question - RE: Tammy/SWP -

Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:16:00 PM

I’'m so sorry, y'all. I'm having trouble finding an email or phone # for the new Election
Crimes/Security office.

| did find Pete Atonacci’s email address peter.antonacci@dos.myflorida.com Do you think it’s okay to
forward directly to Pete?

(Also called Elections but after clicking thru the choices, wound up with a VM box that hadn’t been
set up)

From: Becky Kring

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:52 PM

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

To: Becky Kring; Tammy Wade

Cc: Kym Oswald

Subject: RE: question - RE: Tammy/SWP -
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:36:00 PM

Please send to Pete via Kalen Mercer at Kalen.Mercer@dos.mvflorida.com

Thanks.... Nick

From: Becky Kring <Becky.Kring@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Tammy Wade <Tammy.Wade@myfloridalegal.com>; Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>
Cc: Kym Oswald <Kym.Oswald@myfloridalegal.com>

Subject: question - RE: Tammy/SWP -

I’'m so sorry, y'all. I’'m having trouble finding an email or phone # for the new Election
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

To: Nick Cox; Tammy Wade

Cc: Kym Oswald

Subject: RE: question - RE: Tammy/SWP -
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:07:00 PM

Doing that right now, thank you so much, Nick. Becky/3858

From: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Becky Kring <Becky.Kring@myfloridalegal.com>; Tammy Wade
<Tammy.Wade@myfloridalegal.com>

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
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:12:00 PM

Unless Pete tells you otherwise, that’s how | would handle these elections matters going forward.

Thanks.... Nick

From: Becky Kring <Becky.Kring@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>; Tammy Wade <Tammy.Wade@myfloridalegal.com>
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

How should | ask CS to handle this?

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
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:21:00 PM

Got it. If we hear otherwise, will let you know.

| typed the guy’s name wrong in my relay @ @ @ it's Matthew Keane, not David. I'd make a
terrible forger.

From: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:12 PM

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

Please send to Pete via Kalen Mercer at Kalen.Mercer@dos.myflorida.com

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
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:50:00 PM
Ugh!tIn ol

From: Becky Kring <Becky.Kring@myfloridalegal.com>

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:21 PM

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

| typed the guy’s name wrong in my relay @ @ @ it’s Matthew Keane, not David. I'd make a
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

I’'m so sorry, y’all. I’'m having trouble finding an email or phone # for the new Election
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

To: John Guard; Nick Cox
Cc: Gerald Whitney Ray
Subject: FW: Questions for HuffPost story on ex-felon voter prosecutions
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 9:31:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
FYI

Hylie Mason
Deputy Communications Director |
Press Secretary

Office of the Attorney General Ashley Moody

Kylie.Mason@MyFloridal egal.com
(850) 245-0150

PL-01, The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

yn

From: Ard, Mark <Mark.Ard@DOS.MyFlorida.com>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Matt Shuham <matt.shuham@huffpost.com>

Cc: media@eog.myflorida.com; Info@fdle.state.fl.us; Kylie Mason
<Kylie.Mason@myfloridalegal.com>; Plessinger, Gretl <Gret|Plessinger@fdle.state.fl.us>; Office of
Election Crimes and Security <OECS@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: Questions for HuffPost story on ex-felon voter prosecutions

Dear Matt — Thank you for your email.

- In his August press conference, DeSantis said 20 people would be facing charges. But other
reports I’ve seen put the number at 17 or 19. Can you confirm 20 people actually faced
charges?
You can find the list of names in this press release sent out by FDLE. In addition to those in
that release, David Dana, 58, of Fort Lauderdale was also arrested and booked into the

Broward County Jail.

- Do you have any evidence that shows any of these defendants actually intended to break the
law? And if not, why did you bring these prosecutions in the first place?
The ultimate responsibility to ensure compliance with the law lies with the voter, as local

and state election officials are obliged to take the word of the voter on the voter application
— affirmations made under penalty of perjury.

Florida’s voters passed Constitutional Amendment IV which provides that a felony conviction
in Florida for murder or a sexual offense makes a person ineligible to vote in Florida unless



and until the person’s right to vote is restored by the State Clemency Board. Each of the
people arrested on August 18 had a felony conviction of murder or sexual offense and their
rights had not been restored by the State Clemency Board.

These individuals lied when they registered to vote. They were never eligible and there is no
confusion on that point. We are confident that when all the facts and evidence are revealed
through the legal process, the reasons these individuals were arrested will be clear.

- Isn’t it the state’s responsibility to vet potential voter registrations and sort out would-be
voters who aren’t eligible? And if so, it’s this the state’s failure? What is the state doing to
address that shortcoming?

Secretary Byrd has addressed this issue to a number of outlets; however, it has rarely been
reported and there seems to be a persistent and complete misunderstanding of the
Department’s verification process and the statutory procedures for adding voters to the
registration rolls.

In Florida, voter registration is set out by Chapter 97, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to section
97.053, Florida Statutes, once a completed voter registration is submitted, that person is
added to the voter rolls after the department has verified the personal identifying
information provided by the applicant (DL, FLID, SSN).

Once the voter is added to the rolls, the process begins immediately based on Florida law to
verify the voter’s eligibility. This cross-checking process occurs on a daily basis for the life of
the voter’s registration based on information obtained from credible and reliable sources
and based on key changes that a voter may make to his or her record such as a date of birth
correction, name change, address change.

Specifically as to felony convictions matches, the Florida Department of State receives daily
reports of potential matches and works in conjunction with the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement, the Florida Department of Corrections, the United States Attorney’s Offices,
Florida Parole Commission, Clerks of Court, etc. to obtain information regarding a person’s
eligibility. As each individual match is worked manually, information obtained over the
course of that review confirms whether the identity is a match, whether it is a felony and
what type of felony, whether it is an adjudication or adjudication withheld, and whether
rights have been restored by clemency or operation of law (i.e., completion of sentence)
depending on underlying felony conviction. If a match is invalidated, it is not sent to the
county. If a match is determined to be valid, the file consisting of the supporting
documentation for that initial determination is sent down to the county to review and to
initiate notice under section 98.075(7), Florida Statutes. Again, the statutory process has a
built in safety net. It requires the voter be given an opportunity for notice and due process
including to admit or deny the initial determination and to have the opportunity whether
informally or formally through a hearing to present their evidence as to their identity,
conviction and/or restoration of rights before any final determination is made by the



Supervisor of Elections. Even after removal, a removed voter has the right to appeal (section
98.0755, Florida Statutes)

In sum, and as courts have noted, it is easy to be put on the rolls and difficult to be removed.
This is as it should be. Should Floridians wish to see this process changed, they should
contact their legislative representative to change the current statutes.

- Critics say the charges were meant to intimidate former felons who may be confused about
whether or not they are eligible to register. How do you respond to that criticism?

This is blatantly false. The Department has information posted prominently here if a former
felon is confused about whether or not they are eligible to register to vote. Additionally,
Secretary Byrd has mentioned to the media many times that if a person is unsure about the
impact upon restoration of voting rights, the person can ask for an advisory opinion from the
Florida Division of Elections. Please review section 106.23(2), Florida Statutes, and Florida
Administrative Code Rule 15-2.010 for how to ask for an advisory opinion and what
information is required.

- One defendant’s lawyer told me, “I think it was specifically designed to disenfranchise
Democratic voters in Broward County.” Do you have any comment on that?
This is also blatantly false. You can see from the list of arrests, that only four of those arrests

happened in Broward County.

- In August, the governor said the charges he was announcing were just an “opening salvo,”
promising more cases in the future. But I’ve only seen one more charge since then, of Alford
Nelson. Am I missing anyone? Or was the governor wrong? And if so, why did he make that
claim?

The Office of Election Crimes and Security was created in July 2022. There will be more
cases as the Office completes additional investigations.

- the late Mr. Antonacci said he was "certain" that there were "plenty" of illegal ballots in a
recent Democratic primary. Do you have any evidence for that?
I am unable to speak for the late Director Antonacci. However, Governor DeSantis, Florida's

Secretary of State Cord Byrd and the Florida Department of State have made elections
integrity a top priority. The Department continually receives and reviews complaints and
information containing allegations of elections fraud from other sources, including but not
limited to emails and telephone calls from the public, Supervisors of Elections, other local
and state officials, and law enforcement. If, after a preliminary investigation, there is reason
to believe that elections fraud may have occurred, the Department refers the information to
the statewide prosecutor, the relevant state attorney, or an appropriate law enforcement
agency for further investigation and prosecution.

I hope this is helpful.

Mark R. Ard, PMP



Director of External Affairs
Florida Department of State
850.245.6529
Mark.Ard@DQOS.MyFlorida.com

From: Matt Shuham <matt.shuham@huffpost.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:38 PM

To: Ard, Mark <Mark.Ard@DQOS.MyFlorida.com>

Cc: media@eog.myflorida.com; Info@fdle.state.fl.us; Office of Election Crimes and Security
<QECS@dos.myflorida.com>; kylie.mason@myfloridalegal.com; GretlPlessinger@fdle.state.fl.us

Subject: Re: Questions for HuffPost story on ex-felon voter prosecutions

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

We can publish in the afternoon tomorrow if it will allow enough time to get on-record
responses! (cc'ing others so they know as well)

On Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 4:18 PM Ard, Mark <Mark.Ard@dos.myflorida.com> wrote:

You've requested quite a bit of information that I'll need to track down; | may not be able to make
that deadline. I'll do what | can.

Mark R. Ard, PMP

Director of External Affairs
Florida Department of State
850.245.6529

Mark.Ard@DOS.MyFlorida.com

From: Matt Shuham <matt.shuham@huffpost.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Ard, Mark <Mark. Ard@DQOS.MvyFlorida.com>

Cc: media@eog.myflorida.com; Info@fdle.state.fl.us; Office of Election Crimes and Security

<OECS@dos.myflorida.com>; kylie.mason@myfloridalegal.com

Subject: Re: Questions for HuffPost story on ex-felon voter prosecutions

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Thank you. We plan on publishing tomorrow morning so please reply with any response by
EOD. Best,
Matt

On Thu, Oct 27, 2022 at 1:30 PM Ard, Mark <Mark.Ard@dos.myflorida.com> wrote:



Matt - [ am in receipt of your email and will be in touch.

Mark Ard
External Affairs Director
Florida Department of State

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Matt Shuham <matt.shuham@huffpost.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:04:09 AM
To: media@eog.myflorida.com <media@eog.myflorida.com>; kylie.mason@myfloridalegal.com

<kylie.mason@myfloridalegal.com>; Ard, Mark <Mark.Ard@DQS.MyFlorida.com>;
Info@fdle.state.fl.us <|nfo@fdle.state.fl.us>; Office of Election Crimes and Security

<QOECS@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: Questions for HuffPost story on ex-felon voter prosecutions

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hello,

HuffPost is writing about the chilling effect of the prosecutions against multiple former
felons for illegal voting. The organizations in this email were represented at the
governor's August press conference.Can you help with any of the following questions for
our story?

- In his August press conference, DeSantis said 20 people would be facing charges. But
other reports I’ve seen put the number at 17 or 19. Can you confirm 20 people actually
faced charges?

- Do you have any evidence that shows any of these defendants actually intended to break
the law? And if not, why did you bring these prosecutions in the first place?

- Isn’t it the state’s responsibility to vet potential voter registrations and sort out would-be
voters who aren’t eligible? And if so, it’s this the state’s failure? What is the state doing
to address that shortcoming?

- Critics say the charges were meant to intimidate former felons who may be confused
about whether or not they are eligible to register. How do you respond to that criticism?

- One defendant’s lawyer told me, “I think it was specifically designed to disenfranchise
Democratic voters in Broward County.” Do you have any comment on that?

- In August, the governor said the charges he was announcing were just an “opening
salvo,” promising more cases in the future. But I’ve only seen one more charge since
then, of Alford Nelson. Am I missing anyone? Or was the governor wrong? And if so,
why did he make that claim?

- the late Mr. Antonacci said he was "certain" that there were "plenty" of illegal ballots in
a recent Democratic primary. Do you have any evidence for that?

Any comment in general for our reporting? You can reach me by email or at 646-397-
4678.

Thank you very much,



Matt Shuham | HuffPost | Reporter | 646-397-4678 | @mattshuham

Matt Shuham | HuffPost | Reporter | 646-397-4678 | (@mattshuham

Matt Shuham | HuffPost | Reporter | 646-397-4678 | @mattshuham











